OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: December 2, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Grand Forks small business recovery
Thanks Jen

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Dec 2, 2018, at 10:15 AM, Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Good morning Premier,

>

> - Giving you a heads up that I’'m on my way to GF today and will be announcing supports for small business recovery
tomorrow.

>

> Flood-affected businesses received an immediate $1500 from us this past spring.

>

> Tomorrow we will be offering a further $18, 500 (with potential

> further support in some circumstances). The program is run through the Red Cross.
>

>Jen

>

> Jennifer Rice

> Parliamentary Secretary,

> Emergency Preparedness

>

> 166-C, East Annex

> Parliament Buildings

> Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

> Tel: 250-953-4682

>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7

Sent: December 3, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx
Yes please.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 3, 2018, at 2:59 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please find below and attached details on a CRD news release slated to go out later this week
concerning 4 new buildings in Langford and Sooke as a part of the Regional Housing First Partnerships.
There is no event scheduled but if you would like a quote in the release we can facilitate that.

Kate

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

Hi all,

As discussed with Kate, the attached is a (very draft) release that the CRD is wanting to put out late this
week, which identifies the next four buildings to be built through the S90M CRD Regional Housing First
Partnership funding (funding = 30 Fed / 30 Prov / 30 CRD). They tend to lead these ones, but | wanted to
put this particular NR on your radar as all four of these buildings are in PJH’s riding in Langford and
Sooke (the first two were in Victoria and Salt Spring).

The release is currently structured with a single quote from each partner — Duclos on behalf of
Feds/CMHC, Robinson on behalf of Prov/BCH, and Plant on behalf of CRD, plus the two local mayors.
Can you let me know if you would like us to go back and ask for the addition of quotes from the local
MLA and MP?

Happy to discuss further if you’d like,

Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; D'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX
Subject: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

Craig, as discussed, please see the attached draft NR from the CRD regarding the announcement of four
new affordable housing projects in Langford and Sooke.

Thanks

Darren Harbord

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

250 952-0152
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250 882-8518 (cell)

Page 3 of 8 OOP-2019-90010



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: December 7, 2018 5:45 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: follow-up

No thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2018, at 5:17 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI: we will be sending regrets to this unless you are inclined to go.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McLaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 7, 2018 at 2:14:46 PM PST

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: follow-up

Hi Kate,
Amber asked me to check with you before sending regrets.
Chris

From: Joy Davies [mailto:joy(@internationalcannabissolutions.net]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 8:56 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: follow-up

Good morning Premier:

I am taking this opportunity to share our conference details with you in the hopes
that you or your staff may take the time to join for all or a portion of the
“Cannabis Meets Healthcare” day on Sunday December 9 at the Parc Marriott
39 Smithe Street Vancouver BC.

Link http://ocannabiz.com/vancouver/cannabis-meets-healthcare .

I am moderating the Tuesday 4 PM panel. If, at the last minute you or your
appointed designate have a window of opportunity, International Cannabis
Solutions is hosting a dinner for our keynote speakers including 3 international
medical cannabis doctors involved with medical cannabis, and retired Judge
Shelli Hayes. It will take place in a private room at the Opus Hotel’s, La Pentola,
7 PM Sunday December 9, 2018 , 322 Davie Street.

Thank you for your consideration.

My panelists are listed here:

Joy Davies

International Cannabis Solutions

Western Canada Business Development Coordinator

Head office: Toronto, Ontario
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W. Canada office: Burnaby British Columbia

BC: 778-580-8553

NA: 1-844-55 CANNA

0O: 416-48 CANNA

Email: joy(@internationalcannabissolutions.net

Web page: http://www.internationalcannabissolutions.net

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any
third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message
by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we
can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: .17

Sent: December 7, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: flight of the hummingbird - storybook
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2018, at 4:10 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Getting a copy for the office.

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/1553653726/ref=as li ss tI?ie=UTF8&camp=1789&creative=39
0957&creativeASIN=1553653726&linkCode=as2&tag=mny0c-20

Sage Aaron, Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: =17

Sent: December 14, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Angelo lacobucci passed away last night - condolences tweet

Condolences to NL staff and his family if you can fit it in.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2018, at 2:51 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Premier,

Suggesting this tweet in memory of Angelo lacobucci.

Deeply saddened to learn of Angelo lacobucci’s passing. He was a fixture on Kamloops radio and a big
part of the team that made NL such an important player in BC news. | will miss his sense of humour and
our conversations. Rest in peace.
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: sA7
Sent: December 14, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: lan Black

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2018, at 12:19 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Understand you were looking for lain Black’s cell number? JTT contacted his office to get it — and they
were advised he is out of country attending a funeral. He will not be back for a few days.

Although he is not taking calls right now — his cell is:

s.22

I can arrange a call for you in the New Year if still needed.

A

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator

Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-356-0210

Mobile: 778-584-3330
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